
RFP-SF-24-0-2012/TB 
Information Technology (IT) Support 

Questions & Answers 
 

Question Due Date Deadline:   Friday, October 7, 2011, 3:00 P.M. 
Answer Due Date Deadline:  Wednesday, October 12, 2011. 3:00 P.M. 
 
Q1:   The “Purpose” statement mentions the website as part of the systems that will be 
supported.  Could you please elaborate on what support services will be required for the 
website?   We the IT provider be asked to manage the domain name and host the website?  Will 
the support partner be asked to provide content updates or make graphical modifications?   If 
content support is required, would you please expand upon this requirement? 
 
A1:   Space Florida’s main website, www.spaceflorida.gov, is maintained through a different 
contract with a web support company. Space Florida has another site, www.floridaspaceday.com 
that is a collaboration of companies that gather in Tallahassee annually for a Space Day lobbying 
effort. Edits to this site only occur for about the 3 months prior to the event and are very minor. It 
is currently hosted off site at Eapps, but could be moved for greater convenience. No graphical 
modifications should be included in the RFP response as these would be provided and then the 
support vendor would post to the web site. 
______ 
 
Q2:  Will an on-site visit of the facilities be allowed to assist in the development of an informed 
response?  If so, when can such a visit be arranged?   Will we be allowed to interview either 
yourself or the appropriate key users of the system to identify any critical system support 
concerns and requirements during an on-site visit? 
 
A2:  Time constraints and physical location make it very difficult to host on-site inspection of 
the facilities.  The network is in excellent condition, well organized, and nearly all of the 
workstations are new enough to be operating Windows 7. 
______ 
 
Q3:   Are your Servers covered by manufacture’s warranties? 
 
A3:  Yes 
______ 
 
Q4:  Do you maintain a service contract on your AllWorx VoIP Telephone System? 
 
A4:  Space Florida has a separate service contract for the AllWorx telephone system.  The IT 
support firm will be responsible for helping the AllWorx Support Staff gain access to the system 
remotely and help coordinate efforts. 
______ 

 

http://www.spaceflorida.gov/�


Q5:  Section “C” states, “Support Personnel: Total not to exceed 30 man hours per week.”   

This implies to me Space Florida requires only one person to perform the work requirements in 
Section A.  Is this correct that Space Florida is requesting one support personnel? 
 
A5:  Past history has been that on-site personnel have averaged a total of 10 hours per month. 
On-site support requirements, in the past, have been very minimal and this is not expected to 
change. 
______ 
 
Q6:   In the RFP, there is mention of the Answer to Questions Posted for October 12, 2011. 
About what time of day will these be posted, and will these questions be posted online at the 
page here?  http://www.spaceflorida.gov/proposals 
 
A6:  Yes, available approximately 5:00 pm 
______ 
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